From: kerryleew@blgpond.com

Tor tonyhanmer@hotmall,com »
Subject: Fw: Medla Release ~ Logan Facility
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2010 17:10:39 41000

Hello Tony,
Thank you for Bob's media releass, love it Gan you send me a copy of Slevens comments?

I have attached a medla release that we put out today also, Just to quiten our lot down,

Kerry
~— Qrigihal Message —-
From: Darren Beavls
: 'Stilt, David' ; ‘ctwiliams' ; ‘Jeremy Turner'
: kerryleow@blgpond.com
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2040 4:10 PM
Subject: Re: Media Releass - Logan Facility

All,

Altached Is 2 Media Release Issued thls afternoon conecming the Logan.Faclilty.

Regards
JARREN BEAVIS

‘Zeneral Manager

Sreyhounds Queensland Limitad
2hone 07 3262 7800

Fax 07 3862 4437
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Dlsclalmer: The contents of this emall and ifs altachments are confidential and privileged. Any
«nauthorised use, or passing on, of the information to olhers who are not authorised is expressly
nrohibited. If you recelve this emallin error, please advise us and then delete the emall with any

Altachments. Before opening or using attachements, check them for viruses and defacts. The conlents
of thls emall and its atlachments may become scrambled, truncated or altered in fransmission. Please

1dvise us of any anomalies.
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